Clarifications 
1. For questions 2 (if there is a written section, see Q5 below) to 7, do you have any preference or guidance on minimum font sizes and styles?
Goldsmiths Response: Minimum font size should be 11, but no specifics around style etc. 
1. Q1 - a £20 cost-per-application seems very optimistic based on 250 applications for a £5,000 media budget - can you please clarify if these figures are correct?
Goldsmiths Response: The objective of this question is not necessarily to evidence the ability to reach a certain CPA but to detail and explain the agency's approach to digital campaign strategy.  As such, the 250 applications are a hypothetical goal - the response would not be scored on whether reaching the 250 applications is evidenced.

1. Q1 - Is there any additional marketing support / activity for this scenario?
Goldsmiths Response: Goldsmiths runs a wide variety of recruitment and marketing activities such as on campus recruitment events, virtual events, external HE fairs, other branding marketing and overseas recruitment activities, CRM campaigns etc.  There is an always on approach to the marketing activity.  This hypothetical campaign would be part of the wider marketing and recruitment activities.

1. How many total presentations are involved as part of the process? Are there separate presentations for Q1 and Q2?
Goldsmiths Response: Q1 should be detailed as a PDF or PPT document that is submitted as part of the response, but agencies will not be expected to present this.  Only Q2 would be a presentation.

1. For Q2, can you clarify if a supporting written response is required, or is this just delivered via a presentation at the next stage?
Goldsmiths Response: Responses are welcome to submit their presentation as part of their response or not. If it is submitted as part of the response it will not be scored until it is presented.

1. Re: SQ Q6.4 & 6.5 - we are not in a position to share client confidential data. We can provide percentage-based uplifts on certain campaigns; would this be sufficient?

Goldsmiths Response: If is not possible to submit confidential data then anonymised data can be submitted so long as the examples are relevant to the tender.
1. This states 30 slides max so is that also 30 pages of a PDF maximum - to be part of the tender return? It states ‘a minute presentation’ – is this a typo?

Goldsmiths Response:  This is 30 pages of PDF maximum. Yes, that’s a typo. 

1.  – this has no page limit but states a 25 - minute presentation – should we provide this method statement in the tender or is it only for a presentation?

Goldsmiths Response: happy for you to submit their presentations as part of their submission pack but obviously this would not be scored until the presentation themselves.

1. Can we check what you mean in your Q6 when you refer to HEPs? We presume it is Higher Education something.

Goldsmiths Response: HEP stands for Further Education Provider

1. Would like to know if you would be able to consider ourselves working in tandem with a partner that specialises in educational services - with the following response and mitigation circumstance. I hope it should be ok, let us know if otherwise. The question is this:
 

Please provide a relevant example of a cost-effective digital marketing contract you have run for a higher education provider (HEP) with an objective of student recruitment, and include examples of digital adverts and client reports that your organization submitted to the client to demonstrate the client’s ROI. The digital marketing contract should have a minimum spend of £150,000 per year.
 
In response to this question, I would like to know if the following response will constitute a pass / fail.

We have worked together with HEP with an objective of student recruitment across 2 different universitiand can provide supporting documentation to ascertain to every part of the above question, but the spend. However - as a media buying agency we can prove and show positive successful ROI in ad spend and management of ad spend well above £150,000 per year in a slightly different industry, and we are able to break this down very concisely to show exactly what and where our client spend goes and how it is managed to give a positive ROI, and where we observe to maintain the positive return on investment, as this is what matters.

Goldsmiths Response: 'Submissions will be considered on a case-by-case basis dependent on contract spend.  We cannot comment whether deviations from the contract amount listed above will result in a fail or not at this stage. 
The team are also happy for you to provide a joint submission. 




